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Management Sample Questions (Q57-Q62):

NEW QUESTION # 57
While reviewing a supplier request, an approver determines that there is not enough information to make an approval decision.
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How does the approver obtain this information?

A. Click the Request Additional Info button to re-engage the requester.

B. Click the Escalate button to add the requester's supervisor to the approval flow.
C. Use the message board to contact the vendor management team.

D. Invite the supplier contact to complete the supplier request form.

Answer: A

NEW QUESTION # 58
The business details questionnaire requires questions of types Commodity, Region, and Department.
Which functionalities depend upon these questions? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. Triggering the appearance of content in the inherent risk screening questionnaire.

B. Limiting supplier invitations and preventing award to high-risk suppliers in SAP Ariba Sourcing events.
C. Controlling members of project groups on the Team tab when using buyer category assignments.

D. Automatically calculating the inherent risk score for the project based on answers to the questions.

Answer: A,C

NEW QUESTION # 59
You create a new Supplier Performance Management project and want to display the supplier's name in the title of all future
occurrences. Where would you go to make this change?

A. To the sourcing library

B. To the latest occurrence of the survey

C. To the master survey

D. To the Supplier Performance Management project template

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION # 60
You configure the supplier database field mappings and want confirmation that a field has been mapped correctly.
How do you validate field mapping entries?

A. Export default field values from SM Administration.
B. Enter a value for validation pattern.

C. Click the Apply Field Restrictions button.

D. Select the answer type.

Answer: A

NEW QUESTION # 61
Your customer is in the public sector and is required to make their supplier onboarding process open to all companies who want to
mitiate a relationship. Which process do you recommend?

A. External supplier request

B. Supplier profile questionnaire
C. Request for information

D. Supplier registration project

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION # 62
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